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Say1 @ E-34221550-720-11869 Tarih: 01.11.2024

Konu : Sri Lanka Savunma Bakanlig1 Tarafindan Yayimlanan Ihale Duyurusu

TUM ODA VE BORSALARA
(Genel Sekreterlik)

fgi : Sri Lanka Ankara Biiyiikel¢iligi'nin 24.10.2024 tarihli e-postasi

Sri Lanka Ankara Biiyiikelgiliginden alinan ilgide kayitli e-postada, Sri Lanka Savunma Bakanligi tarafindan,
"Sri Lanka Hava Kuvvetleri igin Bell 212 Helikopterlerinin Kurtarilmasina Yonelik Yedek Pargalarin Alimi1"
konulu ihale ilaninin yaymmlandigi bildirilmektedir. Ihaleye iliskin ayrmtili bilgi yazimz ekinde
sunulmustur.

Bilgilerinizi ve s0z konusu ihalenin ilgili Gyelerinize duyurulmasini rica ederim.

Saygilarimla,

e-dmsa
Ali Emre YURDAKUL
Genel Sekreter Yardimcist

EK: Ihale Duyuru Evraki (7 sayfa)

Evraki Dogrulamak igin : https://belgedogrula.tobb.org.tr/belgedogrulama.aspx?eD=BSMKPJEKOE

Tel : +90 (312) 218 20 00 (PBX) - Faks :+90(312) 219 40 90 -91 -92... - E-Posta : info@tobb.org.tr

e Bilgi i¢in: Tuna EVMEZ - Tel : 0312 218 2219 - E-Posta : tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr

F023 b0 212003 5/a7 0202023 Birligintizohex 5RX900 1n20m ikadiie Yonetim Sistemi uygulanmaktadir Sayfal/1
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From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Thu, 24 Oct 2024 15:06:52 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: Invitation for Bids - Ministry of Defence of Sri Lanka

Attachments: BELL 212 - ENGLISH.pdf, BELL 212 - TAMIL VERSION (1).pdf, IMG-20241018-

WA0011 (1).jpg

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 5:07 PM

To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>; INFO <info@tobb.org.tr>
Subject: Invitation for Bids - Ministry of Defence of Sri Lanka

Ihale Daveti - Savunma Bakanhg, SL Hava Kuvvetleri icin Bell 212 Helikopterlerinin
Kurtarilmasina Yonelik Yedek Parcalarin Alimi

Sayn flgili,

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Biiylikel¢iligi olarak, Sri Lanka Savunma Bakanlig1
tarafindan yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten memnuniyet duyariz. Uluslararasi iine
sahip iireticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel yetkili acentelerden kapali tekliflerin
sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

Biiyiikel¢iligimiz, Tiirk sirketlerinin bu ihaleye katilimin1 kuvvetle desteklemektedir.

Daha fazla bilgi i¢in liitfen ekli belgelere bagvurunuz.

Tesekkiir ederiz.

Invitation for Bids - Ministry of Defence Purchase of Spares to Recovery of Bell 212 Helicopters for
SL Air Force

Dear Sir or Madam,
The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender
notice published by Ministry of Defence of Sri Lanka. Sealed bids are invited from internationally

renowned manufacturers, their accredited export agents abroad, or their accredited local agents.

The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies.
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For further information, please refer to the attached documents.

Thank you.

Embassy of Sri Lanka

Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ Ankara

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21
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Bu belge, 5070 sayili Elektronik imza Kanununa gére Giivenli Elektronik imza ile imzalanmstir.
Evrak sorgulamasi https://odaborsaebys.tobb.org.tr/to-balikesir-envision/Validate_Doc.aspx?eD=BS5LV6KSZ&eS=10599 adresinden yapilabilir. (PIN:20042)
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MINSTRY: OFSHEFENCERA - 10599 2
SRI LANKA AIR FORCE |

ATIO OR BID

PURCHASE OF SPARES TO RECOVERY OF
BELL 212 HELICOPTERS FOR THE SRI LANKA AIR FORCE

The Chairman, Standing Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee (SCAPC), Ministry of Defence, Sri Lanka on behalf of the
Secretary, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayawardanapura, Kotte, Sri Lanka now invites sealed bids from
eligible and qualified bidders in Sri Lanka, or abroad for the “PURCHASE OF SPARES TO RECOVERY OF BELL 212
HELICOPTERS FOR THE SRI LANKA AIR FORCE” Details of the Procurement are follows;

Procurement Description Bid Security Last Date of Non Date and time
S/ Identification Value Issuing of Bidding | Refundable of Bid
No. Number & Period Documents Fee (Rs.) closing / opening
01 | AHQ/24/FS/- Purchase of Spares to 01% April 02 60,000.00 03+
BELL/1031 Recovery of SUH -565 Bell 2025 December December
212 Helifsopter for the Sri Rs. 5,000,000.00 2024 2024 at
Lanka Air Force 1030 hrs
01 | AHQ/24/FS/- Purchase of Spares to 20" April 02 70,000.00 03
BELL/1032 Recovery of SUH -563 Bell 2025 December December
212 Helifsopter for the Sri Rs. 8,750,000.00 2024 2024 at
Lanka Air Force 1100 hrs

Bidding will be conducted through International Competitive Bidding (ICB) method.

Interested bidders may purchase a complete set of Bidding Documents in English language from the Procurement Branch, Ministry
of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte (Tele- +94112390719, Fax- +94112390720, E-Mail
(procurement@defence.lk) on the submission of a written application to the Chief Financial Officer 1 , Ministry of Defence,
Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte from dates mentioned in para 1, between 1000 hrs to 1500 hrs on
every working day with effect from 21% October 2024 after paying the Non-refundable fee indicated against the procurement
mentioned at para 1 above to the Secretary, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte and the
Bidding Document can be inspected (Free of charge) at Procurement Branch, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex,
Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte from 1000 hrs to 1500 hrs. The method of payment of the non-refundable deposit will be in cash.

Completed bid proposal must be couriered/ delivered to the address below, marked with Tender Identification Number on or before
the stipulated time and date mentioned in above para 1 and late bids will be rejected. Bids will be opened immediately after the
closing of the bids in the presence of the bidders/ bidders’ representatives who choose to attend the Bid Opening, in person at the
address below as per the referred time and dates mentioned above. No bidder or his representative will be permitted to attend the bid
opening after the bid closing time.

Procurement Branch,
2nd Floor, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex,
Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte, Sri Lanka

All prospective bidders shall submit a bid security either by an irrevocable and unconditional Bid Bond en-cashable upon the first
written demand for the value and the period mentioned in above para 1. Bid Security should be issued by any Commercial Bank
operating on Sri Lanka, approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka with a counter guarantee and it should be addressed to the
“Secretary to the Ministry of Defence” A sample copy of a bid security guarantee appeared in the Government Procurement
Guideline — 2006.

The bidders may liaise with the following Officer of the Sri Lanka Air Force for further information.

Chief Procurement Officer

Procurement Division

LL2 Floor, Sri Lanka Air Force Headquarters,

P.O. Box 594, Defence Headquarters Complex,

Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte

Telephone: +94112347694, +94112441044 (Extension 11902)
Fax: +94112441553, Email: cpd@slaf.gov.lk, acpot@slaf.gov.lk
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